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February 25th,1950

¥re John Ahearne, Cnalman 01330 »
U.S. Juﬁlna*-~asulauarv Comnission :
Washiag ton, D.C. 2u,bp

<y

c‘¥ae gf‘ha Secrefary [T
Lockating. & Service

Dear Mr, fhearne:

Cur fnmlly would like to express eur feellngs bt Ho Denton s unacceotablc
.declslons w1tn respect te Units 2 and 3 of the Inalan poz.nt Nuclear- Fac111ty.
~ The UCS eetltlon ralses a great deal of problams and risks w1th the operatlon of
.Ind ian Po;nt tnat are not dealt with in the daclsmons, Denton only suggests”changeS;
- wWaich unaeP“close scrutlny roveal casmetic re«rranseman We must pretest. suca

an .approach to a plant which puts many mllllons of people in danger&

A course of action that h;s been}suggested (and.ﬁhich has éur full Support) is
the establlshment of an Atomic Saﬁty and Llcen51ng Board to conduct. publlc adJudl.aion
ned“rlngs and compihle a facuual record on all points raised by the UCS (re: Indian
P01nt). Futher ws bellevo that the dcc151en—mak1ng rcsnon51b111ty should be in the

‘hdnds of the Camn1331oners (not the staff or the ASLB),

In the mean tine the forementloned auclear faclllty should be closed pendlng
 the(se decisions..gfor you have been made responslble for the protectlon of the
pub lice

Sincerely,

;f2{>;:A o S , :‘ | " Bruce Blrnberg 7N
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Mike Birnberg
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